Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY
Jim Gray Ronnie Bastin
Mayor Commissioner

TO:  Major Jim Gray
Council Members

R bt Sk

FROM: Robert Stack, Director
Lexington Enhanced 911

DATE: October 23, 2015

SUBJECT: Windstream Service Agreement - Duo County Telephone (Adair County 911)

Request:

The Division of Enhanced 911 is requesting a resolution authortizing the Mayor to sign a setvice agreement
with Windstream Communications to establish a circuit connection between Lexington’s Central Kentucky
911 Network (Network) and Duo County Telephone for the purposes of connecting the Network to Adair
County 911.

Why are you requesting?

The Network has an existing agreement with Adair County 911 to route 911 calls on Lexington’s selective
router and controller and a connection is required between the Windstream Central Office and the local
telephone provider in Adair County. The cost of the Kentucky Post Secondary Education (IKPEN) circuit
is approximately $435.00 per month (including fees) and is established by Kentucky Price Contract # UK-
1364-14C. Lexington charges patticipating counties fees to participate in the Central Kentucky 911
Network.

What are the costs in this budget year and future budget years?

The costin FY16 is $3,480 and $5,220 in subsequent years. The cost of the circuit will be budgeted in
account 4205 in FY17 and thereafter.

Are the funds budgeted?
Yes (4205-505602-0001-72204)
File Number: 1348-15

cc: Ronnie Bastin, Commissioner of Public Safety



